
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 31, 2019 

 

 

 

 

Patrick Lennberg 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

RE:   Request for Extension 

  Higgins Pit II; Permit No. M‐2012‐013 

 

Dear Patrick: 

 

I am requesting an extension on the Corrective Action Due Date of 06/01/2019.  We are currently 

working with our land surveyor to correctly define the marker locations.  We are requesting an 

additional 30 days in order to resolve this problem/violation. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Brenda Higgins 
 

Brenda Higgins 

 

 


